

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

In the Matter of)
)
)
New Democrat Network and Simon) MUR 5121
Rosenberg, as treasurer;)
Sue Brodsky Burnett;)
Calvin M. Dooley;)
Timothy J. Roemer;)
John B. Breaux;)
Joseph I. Lieberman;)
Bob Graham;)
Mary L. Landrieu;)
Blanche Lambert Lincoln;)
James P. Moran, Jr.;)
Adam Smith;)
Dooley for Congress and)
Stephen J. Kaufman, as treasurer;)
Hoosiers for Tim Roemer and)
Christine A. Lauber, as treasurer;)
Mike Ross for Congress Committee)
and W. Herman Brown, as treasurer;)
Mike Honda for Congress and)
James E. Towery, as treasurer;)
Schiff for Congress and Stephen J.)
Kaufman, as treasurer;)
Susan Davis for Congress and)
Carolyn J. Witt, as treasurer;)
Linda Chapin for Congress and)
William A. Beckett, as treasurer;)
Elaine Bloom for Congress and)
Richard A. Berkowitz, as treasurer;)
Lauren Beth Gash for Congress and)
Barry J. Shapiro, as treasurer;)
Byrum for Congress and Hilda)
Patricia Curran, as treasurer;)
Matheson for Congress and Allen)
Sims, as treasurer;)
Citizens to Elect Rick Larsen and)
Robert Anderson, as treasurer;)
Friends of Jane Harman and)
Ted W. Lieu, as treasurer;)

(continued)

2024-904-406-4362

Federal Election Commission
Certification for MUR 5121
November 18, 2003

Page 2

23-04-406-4362

Baesler for Congress and Mike)
Foley, as treasurer;)
Inslee for Congress and Linda)
Mitchell, as treasurer;)
Friends of Jim Maloney, Inc. and)
Patricia Draper, as treasurer;)
Rush Holt for Congress, Inc. and)
Pamela H. Mount, as treasurer;)
Adam Smith for Congress and Katy)
Andrew, as treasurer;)
Moore for Congress and Constance)
Shidler, as treasurer;)
Carper for Senate 2000 and Patricia)
P. McGonigle, as treasurer;)
Bill Nelson for U.S. Senate and)
Peggy Gagnon, as treasurer;)
Zell Miller for Senate, Inc. and)
Keith W. Mason, as treasurer;)
Stabenow for U.S. Senate and)
Angela M. Autera, as treasurer;)
Carnahan for Senate Committee and)
Lisa L. Lindsey, as treasurer;)
Nelson 2000 and Susan K. Landow,)
as treasurer;)
Robb for the Senate and Thomas J.)
Lehner, as treasurer;)
Gore/Lieberman, Inc. and Jose)
Villarreal, as treasurer)

CERTIFICATION

I, Darlene Harris, recording secretary for the Federal
Election Commission executive session on November 18, 2003,
do hereby certify that the Commission decided by a vote of
5-0 to take the following actions with respect to MUR 5121:

(continued)

1. Find reason to believe that the New Democrat Network and Simon Rosenberg, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. § 441d, and send an admonishment letter.
2. Find no reason to believe that the New Democrat Network and Simon Rosenberg, as treasurer, violated 2 U.S.C. §§ 433 or 441a(f) in connection with the affiliation-related allegations in the complaint.
3. Find no reason to believe that Dooley for Congress and Stephen J. Kaufman, as treasurer, violated any provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, or Commission regulations in connection with this matter.
4. Find no reason to believe that Calvin M. Dooley violated any provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, or Commission regulations in connection with this matter.
5. Find no reason to believe that the following respondents violated any provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, or Commission regulations in connection with this matter:

Hoosiers for Tim Roemer and
Christine A. Lauber, as treasurer;
Mike Ross for Congress Committee and
W. Herman Brown, as treasurer;

(continued)

4934 904 40 22

Mike Honda for Congress and
James E. Towery, as treasurer;
Schiff for Congress and
Stephen J. Kaufman, as treasurer;
Susan Davis for Congress and
Carolyn J. Witt, as treasurer;
Linda Chapin for Congress and
William A. Beckett, as treasurer;
Elaine Bloom for Congress and
Richard A. Berkowitz, as treasurer;
Lauren Beth Gash for Congress and
Barry J. Shapiro, as treasurer;
Byrum for Congress and
Hilda Patricia Curran, as treasurer;
Matheson for Congress and
Allen Sims, as treasurer;
Citizens to Elect Rick Larsen and
Robert Anderson, as treasurer;
Friends of Jane Harman and
Ted W. Lieu, as treasurer;
Baesler for Congress and
Mike Foley, as treasurer;
Inslee for Congress and
Linda Mitchell, as treasurer;
Friends of Jim Maloney, Inc. and
Patricia Draper, as treasurer;
Rush Holt for Congress, Inc. and
Pamela H. Mount, as treasurer;
Adam Smith for Congress and
Katy Andrew, as treasurer;
Moore for Congress and
Constance Shidler, as treasurer;
Carper for Senate 2000 and
Patricia P. McGonigle, as treasurer;
Bill Nelson for U.S. Senate and
Peggy Gagnon, as treasurer;

(continued)

23-04-406-4365

Zell Miller for Senate, Inc. and
Keith W. Mason, as treasurer;
Stabenow for U.S. Senate and
Angela M. Autera, as treasurer;
Carnahan for Senate Committee and
Lisa L. Lindsey, as treasurer;
Nelson 2000 and
Susan K. Landow, as treasurer;
Robb for the Senate and
Thomas J. Lehner, as treasurer;
Gore/Lieberman, Inc. and
Jose Villarreal, as treasurer.

6. Find no reason to believe that the following respondents violated any provision of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971, as amended, or Commission regulations in connection with this matter:

Sue Brodsky Burnett;
Timothy J. Roemer;
John B. Breaux;
Joseph I. Lieberman;
Bob Graham;
Mary L. Landrieu;
Blanche Lambert Lincoln;
James P. Moran, Jr.;
Adam Smith.

7. Close the file.

8. Approve the appropriate letters.

Commissioners Mason, McDonald, Smith, Thomas, and Toner
voted affirmatively for the decision.

(continued)

23 "04" 406 "4366

Federal Election Commission
Certification for MUR 5121
November 18, 2003

Page 6

Commissioner Weintraub recused herself with respect to
this matter; she was not present and did not vote.

Attest:

November 19, 2003
Date

Darlene Harris
Darlene Harris
Deputy Secretary of
the Commission

23.04.406.4367